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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

KEITH SNYDER < KEITH.SNYDER.93163576@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:32 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 
subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
KEITH SNYDER 
337 E Hillcrest St 
Altamonte Springs, FL 32701 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

U Dennehy < U.Dennehy.73862798@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:31 PM 
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
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
LJ Dennehy 
82801 Overseas Hwy 
Islamorada, FL 33036 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary lane <Mary.lane.82616106@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:30 PM 
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
Mary lane 
2234 Royal Ln 
Naples, FL 34112 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

William Carbley <William.Carbley.20305735S@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:29 PM 
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
William Carbley 
12100 Seminole Blvd 
Largo, FL 33778 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Beth Kessinger < Beth.Kessinger.219503983@p2a.co > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:27 PM 
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1", which would have prohibited the 
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
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less·- in order to weather all the 
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
Beth Kessinger 
8627 NW 21st St 
Sunrise, FL 33322 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lee Forrest <Lee.Forrest.145264666@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:27 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020~0000 

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
Lee Forrest 
416 Montiano Cir 
St. Augustine, FL 32084 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ldelia Phillips, PhD <communications@hclwv.ccsend.com> on behalf of ldelia Phillips, 
PhD < president@hclwv.org > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:26 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Preserve Net Metering 

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here 

Dear Commissioner, 

The League of Women Votersli 
of Hillsborough County 

https:/IHCLWV.ORG (813) 649-4309 

On behalf of the League of Women Voters of Hillsborough County, I write 
today to ask you to vote to preserve net metering policy for solar in Florida. 

Solar net metering is important because it allows solar customers to receive 
full, fair retail credit from their utility for the excess energy they produce. Solar 
is good for the environment, the grid AND the economy. Studies show that 
solar customers add tremendous value and resilience to the grid, to the benefit 
of all customers. Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th 
most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed over 12,000 
people. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce in this economic crisis, 
and it could get worse. 

Now is not the time for more uncertainty. Changes to net metering would have 
a devastating impact on our economy at a time when we can least afford 
it. People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies 
to take control of their own energy, and choose how they power their lives. As 
we enter hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to 
weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Floridians have already spoken twice in support of solar in 2016, when they 
rejected Amendment 1, a deceptive utility-led effort to undermine rooftop solar 
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rights, and approved Amendment 4, creating tax exemptions for businesses 
that go solar. This latest effort is an attempt to go around the will of the voters. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from 
additional uncertainty by preserving net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you. 

Idelia Phillips, PhD 
President, LWVHC 

Democracy is NOT a Spectator Sport 

LWVHC I (813) 649-4309 I info@hclwc.org I HCLWV.ORG 

{ r_) Like us on Faceboo~ ) 

League of Women Voters of Hillsborough, PO Box 1801, Tampa, FL 33601-1801 

SafeUnsubscribe1
M commissioner.polmann@psc.state.fl.us 

Forward this email I Update Profile I About our service provider 
Sent by president@hclwv.org powered by 

,;~ Constant 
'::!I Contact 

Try email marketing for free today! 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Larry Lewis <Larry.Lewis.229903069@p2a.co> 
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
Larry Lewis 
1555 Victoria Way 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Steve Kroop <Steve.Kroop.41125467@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:25 PM 
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l", which would have prohibited the 
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
Steve Kroop 
27522 NW 193rd Ave 
High Springs, FL 32643 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Michael Violante <Michael.Violante.230509858@p2a.co> 
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
the fastest growingjob in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
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
Michael Violante 
2121 S Ocean Blvd 
Pompano Beach, FL 33062 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Summer Devlin <Summer.Devlin.231096379@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:23 PM 
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
Summer Devlin 
330 Kenzel Ct 
Merritt Island, FL 32953 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

MarySue Baker < MarySue.Baker.1S614076@p2a.co > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:22 PM 
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
MarySue Baker 
6318 Goldfinch St 
Sarasota, FL 34241 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Colleen Adomaitis <Colleen.Adomaitis.231585231@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:21 PM 
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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment I", which would have prohibited the 
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
Colleen Adomaitis 
13820 Little Rd 
Hudson, FL 34667 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Steve Griffith <Steve.Griffith.15769156@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:17 PM 
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
Steve Griffith 
676 Clarke Ave 
Melbourne, FL 32935 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Arnette Sherman <Arnette.Sherman.104187216@p2a.co > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:14 PM 
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
Arnette Sherman 
1325 S Spring Garden Ave 
Deland, FL 32720 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

A. Peterson <A.Peterson. 73157160@p2a.co > 
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
rooftop solar cle. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment I", which would have prohibited the 
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
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. Crawl out of your big oil pocket and breathe 
the free air-wake up. 

Thank you, 
A. Peterson 
299 Crossway Rd 
Tallahassee, FL 32305 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mamie Asbury <Mamie.Asbury.231615598@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:14 PM 
Office of Commissioner Polmann 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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
Mamie Asbury 
5 3 3 Crystal Dr 
Madeira Beach, FL 33708 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ashley Molozaiy <Ashley.Molozaiy.222192002@p2a.co> 
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
Ashley Molozaiy 
4620 US-I 
Grant-valkaria, FL 32949 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jack Harris <Jack.Harris.114585349@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:13 PM 
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
Jack Harris 
6190 26th Ave N 
St. Petersburg, FL 33710 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lynn Richardson < Lynn.Richardson.16440852@p2a.co> 
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
Lynn Richardson 
4020 87th Terrace 
Pinellas Park, FL 33782 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Elise Hanley <Elise.Han1ey.50237102@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:10 PM 
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
Elise Hanley 
434 4th St W 
Boca Grande, FL 33921 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patricia Jacobs < Patricia.Jacobs.318269650@p2a.co > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:11 PM 
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
Patricia Jacobs 
2250 E Hwy 318 
Citra, FL 32113 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jeffrey Bains <Jeffrey.Bains.27435757@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:09 PM 
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
Jeffrey Bains 
1 721 Myrtle Beach Dr 
Lady Lake, FL 32159 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Susan Kennedy <Susan.Kennedy.92833898@p2a.co> 

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
Susan Kennedy 
365 Turtleback Crossing 
Venice, FL 34292 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pat Steck < Pat.Steck.S2654134@p2a.co> 
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
Pat Steck 
1308 Old Stickney Point Rd 
Sarasota, FL 34242 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Larry Lewis < Larry.Lewis.229903069@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:07 PM 
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

Deborah Judy < Deborah.Judy.134758723@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:05 PM 

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
Deborah Judy 
1415 N Hwy AlA 
Indialantic, FL 32903 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Carolyn Edmunds <Carolyn.Edmunds.82699268@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:04 PM 
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
Carolyn Edmunds 
8866 Peregrine Way 
North Port, FL 34287 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

b fucci <b.fucci.92634772@p2a.co> 
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
bfucci 
1490 Sheridan St 
Hollywood, FL 33020 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jeannine Auth <Jeannine.Auth.26219677@p2a.co> 
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
Jeannine Auth 
93 7 Ridgewood Ln 
St. Augustine, FL 32086 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Jerome Allison <jdaviator1@gmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:03 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Jerome D. Allison 

Mr Jerome Allison 
jdaviatorl@gmail.com 
23110 STATE ROAD 54 PMB 230 
LUTZ, FL 33549 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Greg Gardner <Greg.Gardner.323709187@p2a.co> 

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
Greg Gardner 
5108 Fairfield Dr 
Fort Myers, FL 33919 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Vicki Rosenthal <Vicki.Rosenthal.53907835@p2a.co> 

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
Vicki Rosenthal 
2106 NE 59th Pl 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33308 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Heather Wilton < Heather.Wilton.360578696@p2a.co > 
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
Heather Wilton 
10016 Willow Dr 
Port Richey, FL 34668 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jeff Thompson <Jeff.Thompson.309704296@p2a.co> 
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
Jeff Thompson 
575 E Lake Rd 
Quincy, FL 32351 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rusty Rollings < Rusty.Rollings.230560572@p2a.co> 
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
Rusty Rollings 
8 Webb Pl 
Palm Coast, FL 32164 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

desiree middleton <desiree.midd1eton.17015466@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :59 AM 

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
desiree middleton 
209 NW 8th Ave 
Dania Beach, FL 33004 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Stefan Taylor <Stefan.Taylor.15568203@p2a.co> 
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
Stefan Taylor 
7517 N 40th St 
Tampa, FL 33604 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Alex Altamiranda <alex.altamiranda@hotmail.com> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 12:00 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
{BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

Low 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
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

Alex Altamiranda 

Ms Alex Altamiranda 
alex.altamiranda@hotmail.com 
4011 Lithia Ridge Blvd 
Valrico, Fl 33596 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Edie Stone <Edie.Stone.43068063@p2a.co> 
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
Edie Stone 
2413 54th St S 
Gulfport, FL 33707 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sue Amell <Sue.Amell.56927867@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :58 AM 
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
Sue Amell 
6806 Goldflower Ave 
, FL 34773 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ovid Battat <Ovid.Battat.55634421@p2a.co> 

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
Ovid Battat 
1244 Canyon Way 
Wellington, FL 33414 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robert Schoonmaker < Robert.Schoonmaker.6050955@p2a.co> 
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
Robert Schoonmaker 
437 Pier Ln 
Melbourne Beach, FL 32951 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Barb Morrison < Barb.Morrison.16681602@p2a.co> 

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
Barb Morrison 
2346 Druid Rd E 
Clearwater, FL 33764 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Michael Peterson < Michael.Peterson.43777516@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :54 AM 

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
Michael Peterson 
PO Box 450785 
Kissimmee, FL 34745 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jim Samples <Jim.Samples.254363971@p2a.co> 
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
Jim Samples 
8887 Biella Ct 
Fort Myers, FL 33967 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Carol Cooke <Carol.Cooke.360575527@p2a.co> 

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
Carol Cooke 
3769 Torrey Pines Blvd 
Sarasota, FL 34238 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ellen o'neill <ellen.oneill.92335657@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :53 AM 

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
ellen o'neill 
5141 Sanibel Captiva Rd 
Sanibel, FL 33957 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lori Buckler < Lori.Buckler.54310872@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :52 AM 
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
Lori Buckler 
7010 Thomas St 
Hollywood, FL 33024 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jim Hanso.n <Jim.Hanson.293574316@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :52 AM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Donald Polmann, 

In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l", which would have prohibited the subsidization of 
solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar customers. 

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
Jim Hanson 
1271 Via Capri 
Winter Park, FL 32789 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ryan Rosenthal <Ryan.Rosenthal.92329041@p2a.co> 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11:51 AM 
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
Ryan Rosenthal 
115 Laredo Ln 
Boca Raton, FL 33487 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Tim Glover <Tim.Glover.52623174@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :48 AM 

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
Tim Glover 
9446 Fleming Grant Rd 
Micco, FL 32976 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

step hen koury < stephen.koury.16461804@p2a.co > 
Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :46 AM 
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
stephen koury 
1029 Rustic Estates Dr 
Lakeland, FL 33811 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Rickert Tuck <Rickert.Tuck.82648444@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :45 AM 

Office of Commissioner Polmann 

Protect our solar rights! Dpcket: 2020-0000 

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
Rickert Tuck 
713 Satin Leaf Ave 
Oldsmar, FL 34677 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Lisa Mazzola <Lisa.Mazzola.45996520@p2a.co> 
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
Lisa Mazzola 
1723 W F ollowthru Dr 
Tampa, FL 33612 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Denise Hosta < Denise.Hosta.266199971@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :44 AM 

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
Denise Hosta 
12011 Rock Brook Run 
Fort Myers, FL 33913 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jennifer Scott <Jennifer.Scott.8126986@p2a.co > 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :42 AM 

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
subsidization of solar energy, and approved' Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
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
Jennifer Scott 
17280 Whitewater Ct 
Fort Myers Beach, FL 33931 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Penny Birch-Williams <Penny.BirchWilliams.75437482@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :41 AM 

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
Penny Birch-Williams 
2025 San Marino Way S 
Clearwater, FL 33763 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Vivienne Handy <Vivienne.Handy.322195107@p2a.co> 

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
Vivienne Handy 
73 5 Lakeview Dr 
Wimauma, FL 33598 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ann Jacobson <Ann.Jacobson.136259301@p2a.co> 

Tuesday, September 15, 2020 11 :40 AM 

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
Ann Jacobson 
1872 Piccadilly Circus 
Naples, FL 34112 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sue michel <sue.michel.250437478@p2a.co> 

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
sue michel 
200 Cocoanut Ave 
Sarasota, FL 34236 
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